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MELIS YILMAZ (Kalite Guv. ve Kurumsal Emn. Baskanligi (Kalite Md. (Part 145 Uyumluluk)) - Muhendis)

From: mario reyad <mario.reyad@Civilaviation.gov.eg>
Sent: Pazar 20 Ekim 2024 13:01
To: MELIS YILMAZ (Kalite Guv. ve Kurumsal Emn. Baskanligi (Kalite Md. (Part 145 

Uyumluluk)) - Muhendis)
Cc: UFUK KOL (Kalite Guv. ve Kurumsal Emn. Baskanligi - Kalite Muduru (Part 145 

Uyumluluk)); ILKNUR KIZILAY CEVIKOL (Kalite Guv. ve Kurumsal Emn. Baskanligi 
(Kalite Md. (Part 145 Uyumluluk)) - Kalite Sefi (Part 145-Musteri Otr.)); Ahmed Ead; 
HASSAN ABD ELOTLEB; TT-KGKEB-PART145MUSTERIOTORITELERISEFLIGI

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Egypt CAA Renewal

Dears  
 
Based on verbal approval from ECAA Airworthiness administrator please be informed that ECAA agrees to Extend its 
approval No.: ECAA/AW7AE/B0050 for Turkish Technic until 31 Dec. 2024 with same limits. 
 
Best regards 

From: Melis Yilmaz [MELIS.YILMAZ@THY.COM] 
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 11:09 AM 
To: mario reyad 
Cc: Ufuk Kol; Ilknur Kizilay Cevikol; Ahmed Ead; HASSAN ABD ELOTLEB; 
TTKGKEBPART145MUSTERIOTORITELERISEFLIGI@THY.COM 
Subject: RE: Egypt CAA Renewal 

Dear Mario, 
  
Our approval will expire on 31 October 2024, so it would be better for us if you sent a confirmation e-mail to extend 
the approval certificate during the authorization renewal application process.  

Also, the week of 11 November or the week of 18 November is available for us. 

  
Best regards, 
  

 

Melis Nur YILMAZ 
Engineer | Quality Assurance Corporate Safety Management (Part-145 
Compliance) 

Turkish Airlines Technic Inc. Ataturk Int’l Airport Gate B 34149 Yesilkoy  – 
ISTANBUL/TURKEY 
T +90 212 463 63 63  
 

 
  
  
  
  

From: mario reyad <mario.reyad@Civilaviation.gov.eg>  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 10:38 AM 
To: MELIS YILMAZ (Kalite Guv. ve Kurumsal Emn. Baskanligi (Kalite Md. (Part 145 Uyumluluk)) - Muhendis) 
<MELIS.YILMAZ@THY.COM> 
Cc: UFUK KOL (Kalite Guv. ve Kurumsal Emn. Baskanligi - Kalite Muduru (Part 145 Uyumluluk)) <UKOL@THY.COM>; 
ILKNUR KIZILAY CEVIKOL (Kalite Guv. ve Kurumsal Emn. Baskanligi (Kalite Md. (Part 145 Uyumluluk)) - Kalite Sefi (Part 
145-Musteri Otr.)) <IKIZILAY@THY.COM>; Ahmed Ead <Ahmed.Ead@Civilaviation.gov.eg>; HASSAN ABD ELOTLEB 
<HASSAN.ABDELMOTLEB@Civilaviation.gov.eg>; TT-KGKEB-PART145MUSTERIOTORITELERISEFLIGI 
<TTKGKEBPART145MUSTERIOTORITELERISEFLIGI@THY.COM> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Egypt CAA Renewal 






	FAMO - TURHISH  A.T.INC 
	001

